Washington Contract Loggers Association, Inc.

Serving the Timber Industry Since 1970

MEMO TO: WCLA Supporters
FROM: Tami Au, Communications Director/Account Manager

RE: WCLA, Inc. Annual Meeting

The 2026 WCLA Annual Meeting is scheduled for March 26 - 28, at the Tulalip
Resort Casino.

We have some great speakers and entertainers lined up, as well as the popular Log
A Load For Kids auction. This will be the 27th anniversary of our auction.

We will have vendor displays available during the meeting, which will run Friday
from about 1pm — evening, and Saturday morning until noon.

Attendees may also take advantage of local shopping, the casino and restaurants.

I wanted to take this opportunity to ask you to consider sponsoring the 2026
Annual Meeting. The sponsorship packages have provided tremendous financial
support.

Should you choose to participate as a sponsor, you would simply return the form
Attn. Tami Au, WCLA, Inc., P.O. Box 2168, Olympia, WA 98507.

If you have any questions regarding the event or the sponsorship packages, please
don't hesitate to contact me at (800) 422-0074 Ext. 139 or tami@loggers.com.
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